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or provided for shall haveall the powersof a similar local fiduciarywith

respect to moneydepositedor investedin a financial institution located

in Pennsylvaniaand shall not be requiredto comply with the conditions

and limitations of section 1101. For the purpose of this subsection

“financial institution” shall meana bank, a bank and trust company, a

trust company,a savingsand loan association,a credit union, a savings

bank, a private bank anda nationalbank.

Section2. This actshall takeeffect immediately.

APPROVED—The1stdayof December,A. D. 1965.

WILLIAM W. SCRANTON

No. 363

AN ACT

SB 1006

Amending the act of August 22, 1953 (P. L. 1344), entitled “An act relating to
marriage; and amending, revising, consolidating and changing the law relating
thereto,” providing that judges of the United States courts situate in Pennsylvania
may solemnize marriages.

The GeneralAssemblyof the Commonwealthof Pennsylvaniahereby
enactsas follows:

Section 1. Section13, act of August 22, 1953 (P. L. 1344), known

as “The Marriage Law,” is amendedto read:
Section 13. PersonsQualified to Solemnize Marriages.—Thechief

justice and each justice of the SupremeCourt, the presidentjudge and
eachjudgeof the SuperiorCourt, the presidentjudge and each judgeof
the court of commonpleas court, the presidentjudge and each judge
of the orphans’ court, the presidentjudge and each judge of the Alle-
gheny County and the Philadelphia Municipal Court, judges of the

District Courts of the United Statesfor the Eastern,Middle and West-ET
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ern Districts of Pennsylvaniaand each•judge of the United States

Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit who is a residentof Pennsyl-ET
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vania, each magistrate,alderman, justice of the peace,mayor of any

city, and burgess of any borough of this Commonwealth, and each
minister, priest or rabbi of any regularly establishedchurc’h or con-
gregation, is hereby authorized to solemnize marriagesbetweensuch
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personsasproducea marriagelicenseissuedby the clerk of the orphans’
court.

Every religious society, religious institution or religious organization

in this Commonwealthmayjoin togetherin marriagesuch personsas are
membersof the said society, institution or organization,or when one of

such persons is a memberof such society, institution or organization,
accordingto the rules andcustomsof the society,institution or organiza-

tion to which either of them belong.
Section 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

APPROVED-The 1st day of December,A. P. 1965.

WILLIAM W. SCRANTON

No. 364

AN ACT

SB 1011

Authorizing the Department of Property and Supplies, with the approval of the
Governor, to sell and convey 5.56 acres, more or less, of land situate in Lower
Merion Township, Montgomery County.

The GeneralAssembly of the Commonwealthof Pennsylvaniahereby
enactsas follows:

Section 1. The Departmentof Propertyand Supplies,with the ap-
proval of the Governor, is hereby authorized on behalf of the Com-
monwealth of Pennsylvania, to sell, at private or public sale to the
highestbidder, the following describedtract of land, toge’ther with all
improvementsthereon, situate in Lower Merion Township, County of

Montgomery, Commonwealthof Pennsylvania,all that certain piece
or tract of land:

Beginningat a marblestoneset to markthe intersectionof the center-

line of MontgomeryAvenue 66 feet wide with the centerline of Booth
Lane 40 feet wide, being also a corner of land now or late of Booth
Estate,thence extendingalong the centerline of Booth Lane and along
land now or late of the Booth Estate north 61 degrees,39 minutes

east, ‘796.47 feet to a marble stone, a corner of land now or late of
Frederick Sylvester; thence by last mentionedland ‘the two following
coursesand distances:south 28 degrees,19 minutes east, 340.50 feet
to a marble stone and south 61 degrees,39 minutes west, 80 feet to a
sand stone, a cornerof land now or late of A. L. Snowden; thenceby

said land south 61 degrees,48 minutes west, 576.50 feet to a marble


